
From:                                         Stephania Ferrell
Sent:                                           Tuesday, May 21, 2024 2:19 PM
To:                                               Council
Cc:                                               Laurie Jadwin; Kevin Schultz
Subject:                                     Big Walnut Trail - Updated Exhibit
Attachments:                          Exhibit-Design-100.pdf
 
Good afternoon,
 
Thank you for the discussion regarding the Big Walnut Trail proposal at the May 13 Committee of the Whole.  Based on feedback, as well as understanding the exhibit that was included in the proposal was
challenging to review, I requested for the engineering consultant, Structurepoint, to create an updated map. 
 
At first glance, the map is alarmingly busy.  However, the color coding outlined in the map key was the best way to articulate the project design and outstanding analysis.  I hope this is useful.
 
Thank you,
 
STEPHANIA FERRELL
Director
Department of Parks & Recreation

 
CITY OF GAHANNA
200 S. Hamilton Rd. 
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